DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

Acadia National Park Bar Harbor, Maine; Acadia National Park Advisory Commission; Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92–463, 86 Stat. 770, 5 U.S.C. App. 1, Sec. 10), that the Acadia National Park Advisory Commission will hold a meeting on Monday, June 3, 2002.

The Commission was established pursuant to Public Law 99–420, § 103. The purpose of the commission is to consult with the Secretary of the Interior, or his designee, on matters relating to the management and development of the park, including but not limited to the acquisition of lands and interests in lands (including conservation easements on islands) and termination of rights of use and occupancy.

The meeting will convene at park Headquarters, McFarland Hill, Bar Harbor, Maine, at 1 p.m. to consider the following agenda:

- 1. Review and approval of minutes from the meeting held February 4, 2002
- 2. Committee reports:
 - -Land Conservation
 - —Park Use
- —Science
- 3. Old business
- 4. Superintendent's report
- 5.Public comments
- 6. Proposed agenda for next Commission meeting, September 9, 2002.

The meeting is open to the public. Interested persons may make oral/ written presentations to the Commission or file written statements. Such requests should be made to the Superintendent at least seven days prior to the meeting.

Further information concerning this meeting may be obtained from the Superintendent, Acadia National Park, P.O. Box 177, Bar Harbor, Maine 04609, tel: (207) 288–3338.

Dated: April 17, 2002.

Paul F. Haertel,

Superintendent, Acadia National Park. [FR Doc. 02–12557 Filed 5–17–02; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–70–M

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

Announcement of Subsistence Resource Commission Meeting

AGENCY: National Park Service.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given in accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act that a joint meeting of the Cape Krusenstern National Monument and Kobuk Valley National Park Subsistence Resource Commissions will be held on Wednesday, June 26, 2002, and Thursday, June 27, 2002, at the U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service Office in Kotzebue, Alaska.

The meeting will be open to the public. Any person may file with the Commission a written statement concerning the matters to be discussed. The purpose of the meeting will be to continue work on currently authorized and proposed National Park Service subsistence hunting program recommendations including other related subsistence management issues.

The following agenda items will be discussed:

1. Call to order (SRC Chairs).

2. SRC Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum.

3. SRC Chairs and Superintendent's Welcome and Introductions.

4. Review and Adopt Agenda.

5. Review and adopt minutes from last meeting.

- 6. Review Commission Purpose.
- 7. Status of Membership.
- 8. Superintendent's Report.
- 9. Old Business:
- (a) October 2001 Chairs Workshop Report.
- (b) Status of Hunting Program Recommendations.

(c) Customary Trade.

- 10. Review Federal Wildlife and Fisheries Management Regulatory Actions.
- 11. Public and Agency Comments. 12. Work Session (comment on issues, develop new recommendations, prepare letters).
- 13. Set time and place of next SRC meeting.
 - Adjournment

DATES: The meeting will be held from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. on Wednesday, June 26, 2002 and Thursday, June 27, 2002. **ADDRESSES:** The meeting will be held at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Office (Conference Room) in Kotzebue, Alaska, Telephone (907) 442–3799.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Persons who want further information concerning the meeting may contact Superintendent David W. Spirtes at P.O. Box 1029, Kotzebue, Alaska 99752, at (907) 442–8301 or 800–478–7252 or Ken Adkisson, Subsistence Manager, at (907) 443–6104 or 800–471–2352.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Subsistence Resource Commissions are authorized under Title VIII, Section 808, of the Alaska National Interest Lands Conservation Act, Public Law 96–487, and operation in accordance with the provisions of the Federal Advisory Committees Act. Draft minutes of the meeting will be available for public inspection approximately six weeks after the meeting from: Superintendent—National Park Service, P.O. Box 1029, Kotzebue, Alaska 99752, Telephone (800)—478–7252.

Judith C. Gottlieb,

Acting Regional Director, National Park Service, Alaska Region. [FR Doc. 02–12565 Filed 5–17–02; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–70–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area Citizen Advisory Commission Meeting

AGENCY: National Park Service; Interior. **ACTION:** Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces public meetings of the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area Citizen Advisory Commission. Notice of these meetings is required under the Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92– 463).

Meeting Date and Time: Saturday, June 1, 2002 at 8 a.m.

Address: Grey Towers, Pinchot Institute, Milford PA 18337.

The agenda will include reports from Citizen Advisory Commission members, specifically approval of minutes from the June 9 and October 11, 2001, and January 26 and April 13, 2002 meetings, election of Commission officers for the 2002-2003 term, and attendance of Commission members. Superintendent William Laitner will give a report on various park issues. The agenda is set up to invite the public to bring issues of interest before the Commission. These issues typically include treatment of historic buildings within the recreation area, monitoring of waste water facilities outside the recreation area but empyting into the Delaware River, and wildlife management issues.

Meeting Date and Time: Saturday, October 5, 2002 at 9 a.m.

Address: Walpack Environmental Education Center, Walpack, New Jersey 07881.

The agenda for this meeting will consist of Commission reports which typically include natural resources, recreation, and historic structures. The Superintendent will provide reports on park issues such as the Tri-State Wastewater Planning project and the New Jersey Swim Beach development. The agenda is set up to invite the public to bring issues of interest before the Commission.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area Citizen Advisory Commission was established by Public Law 100–573 to advise the Secretary of the Interior and the United States Congress on matters pertaining to the management and operation of the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area, as well as on other matters affecting the recreation area and its surrounding communities.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT:

Superintendent, Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area, Bushkill, PA 18324, 570–588–2418.

Dated: April 15, 2002.

Doyle W. Nelson,

Superintendent.

[FR Doc. 02–12573 Filed 5–17–02; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–70–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

Announcement of Gates of the Arctic National Park Subsistence Resource Commission (SRC) Meeting

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Announcement of Gates of the Arctic National Park Subsistence Resource Commission (SRC) meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given in accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act that a meeting of the Gates of the Arctic National Park Subsistence Resource Commission will be held on Wednesday, September 25, 2002 and Thursday, September 26, 2002, at Sophie Station Hotel in Fairbanks, Alaska. The proposed meeting provides the Commission an opportunity to continue work on the subsistence hunting program recommendations and other related subsistence management issues. The public is invited to comment on the proposed agenda topics.

The following agenda items will be discussed:

1. Call to order (SRC Chair).

2. SRC Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum.

3. SRC Chair and Superintendent's Welcome and Introductions.

4. Review and Adopt Agenda.

5. Review and adopt minutes from SRC work session.

6. Review Commission Purpose.

7. Status of Membership.

8. Election of SRC Chair and Vice Chair.

9. Superintendent's Report

10. Gates of the Arctic NP& P Staff Report

(a) Backcountry/Wilderness Planning Initiative.

(b) Community Oral History Project.

11.Federal Subsistence Board Update

(a) Wildlife Management Proposals

and Issues

(b) Fisheries Management Proposals and Issues

(c) Customary Trade

(d) Regional Council Update

(1) Northwest Arctic Regional

Advisory Council

(2) Western Interior Regional Advisory Council

12. Public and Agency Comments

13. Work Session (comment on issues, develop new recommendations, prepare letters).

14. Set time and place of next SRC meeting.

15. Adjournment

DATES: The meeting will begin at 9 a.m. on Wednesday, September 25, 2002, and conclude at approximately 5 p.m. The meeting will reconvene at 9 a.m. on Thursday, September 26, 2002, and adjourn at approximately 5 p.m. The meeting will adjourn earlier if the agenda items are completed.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at the Sophie Station Hotel, 1717 University Avenue, Fairbanks, Alaska 99709, and telephone (907) 479–3650.

Notice of this meeting will be published in local newspapers and announced on local radio stations prior to the meeting dates. Locations and dates may need to be changed based on weather or local circumstances.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Persons who want further information concerning the meeting may contact Superintendent Dave Mills or Fred Andersen, Subsistence Manager, at Gates of the Arctic National Park and Preserve, 201 First Avenue, Fairbanks, AK, 99701, telephone (907) 457–5752.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Subsistence Resource Commission is authorized under Title VIII, Section 808, of the Alaska National Interest Lands Conservation Act, Pub. L. 96–487, and operates in accordance with the provisions of the Federal Advisory Committees Act.

Draft minutes of the meeting will be available for public inspection approximately six weeks after the meeting from: Superintendent Gates of the Arctic National Park and Preserve, 201 First Avenue, Fairbanks, AK, 99701, telephone (907) 457–5752.

Robert L. Arnberger,

Regional Director, National Park Service, Alaska Region. [FR Doc. 02–12563 Filed 5–17–02; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–70–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

Notice of Intent to Repatriate a Cultural Item in the Possession of the American Museum of Natural History of New York, NY

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Notice.

Notice is hereby given under the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act, 43 CFR 10.10 (a)(3), of the intent to repatriate a cultural item in the possession of the American Museum of Natural History that meets the definition of "unassociated funerary object" under Section 2 of the Act.

This notice is published as part of the National Park Service's administrative responsibilities under NAGPRA, 43 CFR 10.2 (c). The determinations within this notice are the sole responsibility of the museum, institution, or Federal agency that has control of these cultural items. The National Park Service is not responsible for the determinations within this notice.

The cultural item is a wooden hat carved in the shape of a seagull with wings and tail of hide. The seagull is painted in red, black, and blue; has a hawk carved into its breast; and has copper eyebrows. The wings and tail have been printed with a design of bear's heads.

At an unknown date, George Thorton Emmons acquired the seagull hat as part of a set of implements from a grave house of the "Hootz-ar-tar qwan," near Angoon, AK. In 1894, the American Museum of Natural History acquired this seagull hat from Mr. Emmons and accessioned the item into its collection the same year.

The cultural affiliation of this item is Hutsnuwu ("Hootz-ar-tar qwan") Tlingit as indicated through museum records and consultation with representatives of the Central Council of the Tlingit and Haida Indian Tribes of Alaska. The Central Council of the Tlingit and Haida Indian Tribes of Alaska has filed a claim for this cultural item on behalf of the Deisheetaan clan of the Hutsnuwu Tlingit, for which the seagull is said to be a crest.